
 
 

 

 

 

       June 29, 2009 

 

 

 

 

Ald. Gregory Helding 

Chairman, Public Works 

and Services Committee 

Racine, Wisconsin 

 

Dear Ald. Helding: 

 

  W.I.C. has requested to lease additional space for the storage of booster seats. 

We have 200 square feet available in the back of room 320 of the City Hall Annex. The 

current annual rental rate for this space is $5.62 per square foot, resulting in an annual 

rental rate of $1,124.00. This lease will run from July 1, 2009 through June 30,2010.  

 

 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 Thomas M. Eeg 

 Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 

TME:das 

 
 

 

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Ave. 
Racine, WI  53403 
262.636.9121 - Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering 

Richard M. Jones, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works  

 
Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 

John C. Rooney, P.E 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 


